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Dear Dr. Colfax, Director Isen, and Executive Director Pelham, 
  
At the November 29, 2022, Board of Supervisors meeting, Supervisor Safai issued the following inquiry 
to the Department of Public Health, Department of Human Resources, and the Ethics Commission. 
Please review the attached introduction form, which provides the Supervisor's specific request. 
 
The request inquires as to whether there is an Ethics review, such as an Advance Written Determination, 
when an employee receives outside income from a contractor with the Department of Public Health. 
 
Please contact Bill Barnes, Legislative Aide to Supervisor Safai, at Bill.Barnes@sfgov.org for response 
and/or questions related to this request and copy BOS@sfgov.org on all communications to enable my 
office to track and close out this inquiry. Please provide your response no later than December 14, 2022. 
 
For questions pertaining to the administration of this inquiry, do not hesitate to contact me in the Office 
of the Clerk of the Board at (415) 554-5184. 
 
Very Truly Yours, 
 

 
 
Angela Calvillo  
Clerk of the Board 
San Francisco Board of Supervisors 
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Attachment: 

• Introduction Form 

December 2, 2022 
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